Governor’s Office of Planning & Research
May 14 2024
STATE CLEARINGHOUSE

From: Hoff, David A@CHP <DAHoff@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:20 AM

To: haleigh.frye@sonoma-county.org; OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Cc: Abrahams, Kristen@CHP <Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2024040916 — Due to Lead Agency by
5/22/2024

You don't often get email from dahoff(@chp.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

While the impact of this project on the local traffic will likely be minimal, we have certainly seen an
increase in violent crime in and around more rural cannabis operations. Violent crime would include
armed robberies of the processing facilities which obviously puts public safety at risk as well as
expends local law enforcement resources.

Thank You,
Dave

Dave #off, Captain

Commander

California Highway Patrol
Santa Rosa Area

6100 Labath Avenue
Rohnert Park, CA 94928
Office — (707) 806-5600
Cell —(707) 529-8086

From: CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:39 PM
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To: Ingels, Ross@CHP <Rlngels@chp.ca.gov>; Hoff, David A@CHP <DAHoff@chp.ca.gov>
Cc: CHP-30AAdesk <30AAdesk@chp.ca.gov>; Abrahams, Kristen@CHP

<Kristen.Abrahams@chp.ca.gov>
Subject: Environmental Document Review —SCH # 2024040916 — Due to Lead Agency by 5/22/2024

Good afternoon,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of Environmental Impact
document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the following Web site:

UPC19-0012 Bloomfiled Flowers LLC. (ca.gov)

Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to assess its potential
impact to local operations and public safety. If impact is determined, responses should be e-mailed
directly to the Lead Agency with cc to SCH and myself. If there is no impact, please do not include
SCH or the Lead Agency in your response.

For more information on the EIR review process, please check out: Power Point Commanders EIR

Training.pptx (sharepoint.com).

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kristen Abrahams (Lange), AGPA
Special Projects Section, Transportation Planning Unit
CHP Headquarters

601 N. 71" Street

Sacramento, CA 95811
Office: (916) 843-3370
Direct: (916) 843-3386
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